FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION  RQ3

WASIHRGTON, DL 2044073
December 14, 2000

M. Igbal Bholat, Treasurer

Californmia Real Fstale Political Action Committee
/Federal (CREPAC/FEDERATL) AKA 790 Ciub™

425 South Virgil Avenue

Los Angeles, CA Q0120

ldentification Number:  COO0E3Z7Y
REeference:  July Quarterly Report (4/01/00-630/00)
Diear Treasurer:

This letter is to inform vou that as of December 13, 2000 the Commussion has not
received your response to our requost for additional information, dated November 22,
2000. This notice requests information essential to fill public disclosure of your federal
election campaign finances. To cnsute compliance with the provisions of the Federsl
Election Campuigm Act (the Act), please respond to this request (copy enclozed).

Ab gdequate response must be reccived at the Commission by January 3, 2001.
Adequate responscs received on or before this date will be raken into consideration in
determining whether audit action will be imitiated. Requests for extensions of time in
which to respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adequate responsc by
this date may result in an audit of the committee. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may elso tesult in an enfotcement action against the committee.  Any responsc
submitted by your committes will be placed on the public record and will be considercd
by the Commission prior ta takimg enforcemcnt action.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Donald
Averert on our toll-free mumber {800} 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to
reach the Reparts Analysis Division) or our local nwmber {202) 694-1130.

Simcenzly,

ea

John D, Gibson

Assistant Staff Director

Reports Analysts Division
Enclosurs




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RG}2

WALTHINGTOR, DO, 20464

M. Inbal Bholat, Treasurer
California Real Estate Political
Acton Committes/Federal
{CREPAC/FEDERAL) AKA 799
Cho® NOV 2 2 200
525 South Virgil Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90020

[dentification Number: COO0R32TS
Reference:  July Quarterly Report {4/01/00-6/30/00}
Dear Treasurer:

This lgtter is prompted by the Comunission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions conceming certain information contaimed
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-The totals listed on Lines 21{b}, 21{g), 22 and 29, Columm B of the
Detailed Summary Page(s) appear to be incorrect.  Please be advised that
you should gdd the "Calendar Year-to-Dawe” total from your previous report
to the current "Total This Peried” figure from Column A 1w derive the
correct Column B totals. Please amend your report and any subsequent
reports that may be affected by this correction.

A wTitien respomse or an amendment to your original tepert(s} comectimg the above
problem{s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (13) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please fecl free o contact me on our
toll-free number, (8007 424-9530 (a1 the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Anslysis Division). My local number is (202} 624-1130,

Sincerely,

Dopald L. Averctt

Reports Analyst
224 Reports Analysis Division







